

Veronica Howat
Assurance Specialist
Centennial Coal

Via: NSW Major Project Portal

17/08/2023

Subject: Springvale MPPS Water Treatment Facility Water Management Plan

Dear Ms Howat

I refer to the Springvale MPPS Water Treatment Facility Water Management Plan (Revision 17 dated 9 August 2023) submitted in accordance with Condition 4, Schedule 3 of the consent for the Springvale Water Treatment Project (SSD 7592).

The Department notes that the document was updated to include minor changes following the approval of MOD 8 of SSD 7592.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of the relevant condition.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Springvale MPPS Water Treatment Facility Water Management Plan (Revision 17 dated 9 August 2023).

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the plan and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Gabrielle Allan on 02 9585 6078.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "J Evans".

Jessie Evans
Director, Resource Assessments
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary

